DERRY TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Minutes, May 7, 2024 Regular Meeting

5:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Derry Township Board of Supervisors was called to order in the Municipal Building at 5321 Route 982, Derry, PA at 5:00 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Donald Kepple and seconded by Steve Siko to adjourn the previous meeting.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Members present were: James Prohaska, Donald Kepple and Steve Siko-Supervisors; Samuel Dalfonso, Solicitor; Terry Giannini, Code Enforcement Officer; Donna Wano, Secretary/Treasurer

Announcements:

Derry Township 2024 Spring Clean-Up Days held on April 19 & 20, 2024 was another huge success. We filled 20 roll-off dumpsters and brought in one tractor trailer load of old tires. The Supervisors would like to thank Westmoreland Cleanways, Salandro's Refuse, our public works and office employees and all the residents that participated.

Grass clippings are not to be left on township roads. First offense will be a warning; second offense, a citation will be issued.

The meeting was opened to the public for comments:

Al Magnone asked about personnel issue during paving project last year, update on new Ordinances, and township mowing of vacant lot in Brenizer. Also asked about the water runoff erosion problem on his property and problem with catch basins on Cherry Street. Discussions were held.

Vince Murphy thanked Don Kepple for sign on Cemetery Road leading to Shrum Field, but asked if there was anything more that could be done about safety/vandalism at the field. A discussion was held.

Mark Piantine, Fire Chief, gave update for the year – the volunteer firemen have responded to 230 calls and have 620 manhours to date, which does not include any training, fundraising, drills, meetings or work nights. Included in their fundraising campaign they have a section regarding the reflective address markers for their homes to help aid in emergency management finding you in a timely manner.

Motion was made by Steve Siko and seconded by Donald Kepple to approve Minutes of April 2, 2024.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Donald Kepple and seconded by Steve Siko to approve the payroll of April 11 and 25, 2024 for payment.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Steve Siko and seconded by Donald Kepple to approve the bills of April 10 and 24, 2024 for payment.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Donald Kepple and seconded by Steve Siko to approve the Treasurer's Report for April 2024.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Steve Siko and seconded by Donald Kepple to approve Resolution No. 660-2024 supporting Millwood Run naming proposal.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Donald Kepple and seconded by Steve Siko to hire part-time summer help as needed and set the rate of pay at \$14.00 per hour.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Steve Siko and seconded by Donald Kepple to approve the Magnone Minor Subdivision on Cherry Street which has been approved by the Westmoreland County Department of Planning.

Approval of this plan does not constitute acceptance of the streets as dedicated and laid out on said plan until they are developed to the Township's specifications at which time formal written notice of acceptance of dedication will be delivered by the Derry Township Board of Supervisors to the developer.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Donald Kepple and seconded by Steve Siko to approve the Curry & Curry Trust lot Line Revision off Curry Hollow Lane which has been approved by the Westmoreland County Department of Planning.

Approval of this plan does not constitute acceptance of the streets as dedicated and laid out on said plan until they are developed to the Township's specifications at which time formal written notice of acceptance of dedication will be delivered by the Derry Township Board of Supervisors to the developer.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes

Motion was made by Steve Siko and seconded by Donald Kepple to recess until Tuesday, June 4, 2024 at 5 p.m.

Voting: Donald Kepple-yes, Steve Siko-yes, and James Prohaska-yes